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SUBJECT:  North Hobbs GB SA Unit Sec. 23 #231 (K-23-18-37)

Gentlemen:

It appears, after reviewing the CBL on the above-captioned well,
that you have just slightly over 100 feet of good bond above the
top injection perforation at 4120 feet. We think this may not
be adequate coverage and that you may need to consider a block
squeeze.

Please Tet us hear from you concerning this matter.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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